The Pocal Mariettian.

gurdy Morning, October 18, 1868.

The Morning Passenger train for Lan-The philadelphia will leave the upper when 12 minutes after 8 o'clock. The at is mind westward will pass upper usin kome after 12 o'clock, noon. at immaccommodation train eastward Mississ at 26 minutes after 5 o'clock, in the on and returning arrive here at 43 anion and o'clock in the evening-

& Some dasturdly vagabonds wishthe destruction of life, piled several grof pig iron oo the railroad track, ween Henry Clay furnace and the onel, on Monday night last, intending athrow the extra train, containing the donow the cares, off the track; fortuthe train was moving very slowly the time and no accident of any acitens occasioned, but a couple of palitoal are endeavoring to ferret out e guilty parties.

FThe torchlight procession on Was a grand affairmed complete success in p int of ambers and arrangements. Delega-Booken Columbia, Maytown, East and mer. Donegal, Mount Joy and other theing in attendance; there was gare ot of country folks on horseback; the principal streets, were epidemics. Be wise in time. Sold everymaght to a halt in the town hall park, Thoddeus Stevens and General for stoke. A great many dwellings ardies, and other fireworks were distriised along the line which added to the gadeur of the occasion; bonfires were grant at the furnaces. After the dissuch had been provided by the repub-35-and their name is legion-ladies Marietta, a very neat table having measpread in the large room of the ban bail. Everything passed off quietrad procefully.

geller. Mr. Clawges with his Truth's Temperance Society," had cite a gala day on Saturday last. her formed ranks in the town ball park d, led by that old pioneer of tempervis marched to the 'ap of the drum, much the principal streets and reand to the hall, where Franklin elle Whitehill, an adopted son of Dr. likle, only 9 years old, made an ad and all partook of refreshments pre-The lor the occasion.

& Many of the Torches belonging the Geary Clubs of Lancaster are Sout, the holders of which are reested to return them to our Club Quarters, "Perry House," immedely, as certain members are personresponsible for their safe-return.

W Lidies' and childrens' fancy furs Fireira's 718 Arch st., Philadelphia. thene of the oldest for establish; is the Quaker city. Stock large. and when in betty give him a call.

Stell John H. Duchman, captain the old Lancaster Fencibles, died in dery, on Sunday night last, aged 70 Robert H. Long, formerly of Beaster, died in Lock Haven, a few

Billioge.

Tha election on Tuesday last bed off very quietly, not with standing very large vote-651-heing the West vote ever polled in the borough. We majority, 131.

W. V.r. Britton, of the new firm of tion & Musser, has just returned Philadelphia, where he selected a withsh drugs and medicines, etc. *

The temperance society known as "open organization," will hold a

diagon Monday evening next.

Q On last Saturday (29th ultimo). sal boys obtaining a batteau, passed the Sesquehanna river, from Marihate the York county side, where two in sumber got into and attempted dick wood and rails down the decliviat the time passing wood and rails in the afternoonthe schute, but as the foliage on trees on the face of the hill was so thee, they could not see or discover, MARIETTA & MATTOWN ROAD Co. n election for officers of the Marietta and Maytown Turnpike Road Company, for the onsuing year, will be held at the Gate House, on the road, on Monday, November 5, 1866, between the hours of 10 and 12 A. M. C. C. P. GRUSH, Secretary. of neither had they, we presume, any 378, tue of whom had one leg broken. ^{two} places below the knee, and the the of the ther leg broken; and the ANCASTER & MARIETTA ROAD Co.
An election for officers of the Lancaster and Marietta Turnpike Road Company, for the tases, and one of his arms fractured.

The physician in attendance thought the first mertioned boy could be also about their tangents.

ANCASTER & MARIETTA ROAD Co.
An election for officers of the Lancaster Road Company, for the and Marietta Turnpike Road Company, for the and Marietta Turnpike Road Company, for Mought the first mertioned boy could survive his injuries, but he was liv-DANIEL G. BAKER,
ATTORNEY AT LAW,
LANCASTER, PA.

Wightroilie Star.

Two answers to the riddle published in our last issue—both correct one from James McMillan, the other from P. H. Grady-have been received and will be published in our next.

Presiding Elder, Rev. Dr. Castle will preach in the M. E. church on tomorrow (Sanday) evening.

MALARIA EVERYWHERE .-- Rarely has

Special Notices.

there been a season as fruitful as this of malarious diseases. Not only on the parairies and in the valleys of the West; not merely in all the old baunts of Fever and Ague and Bilious Remittent Fever have these prostrating diseases been unusually virulent; but they have extended to towns and cities never before infested with them, and have ascended the mountains and attacked thousands of people supposed to have been placed by the laws of Nature above their reach. Hence we are compelled to admit that a fatal element pervades the universal air this season, and should at once resort to the only approved preventive of its consequences, Hostetter's Stomach Bitters, a tonic so potent, an auti-septic so perlant so pure, that it enables the human system to resist and baffle all the predisposing causes of disease With the confidence that one clothed in incombustible garments might move among blazing buildings, the man who arms himself against malaria with this powerful defensive medicine may walk a fever-scourged district f arless of its insalubrious atmosphere. The intermittents and remittents at present so general in all parts of the country may be but the forerunners of a deadlier scourge now on its way westward from the far East. Prepare the system with Hostetter's Bitters for a suc agence procession. After marching coasful battle with the mephitic causes of all

Dr. TOBIAS' Venetian Liniment. An instantaneous remely for chronic rheumatism, the route of the procession were headache, toothache, croup, colic, quinsy, sere gailfully illuminated; rockets, Roman throat, and pains in any part of the body. Remember, this article is a success-not an experiment; for 19 years it has been tested. No medicine ever had such a reputation as this; silently it has worked its way before the public. and all are loud in its praise. "Chronic Rheugal of the procession, all were invit- matism.? Thousands who laid for weeks on a dupartake of a lunch and hot coffee; ted of agony, and never walked without the aid of crutches, with this complaint, can testify to the magicul effects of this liniment. They are cured and proclaim its virtues throughout the land. Remember, relief is certain, and a positive cure is sure to follow. Headache of all kinds we warrant to cure. Putrid sore throat. quinsy and diptheria are robbed of their terrors by a timely use of the Venitian Limment. It has saved hundreds the past three months. Price, 40 and 80 cents a bottle Sold by all druggists. Depot, 56 Courtlandt-st., N. Y.

where -New York World Nov. 6, 1865.

The Moon's Volcanoes are engaging the attention of astronomers, but the world of Beauty and Fashion is less interested in human discoveries than in the great question of turning the heads that have been whitened by age or sickness to a glorious black or brown hue. Nobody now is such a lunatic as not to admit that the finest and most harmless hair darkener site his fellow hoys and girls, after in existence is "Cristadoro's Hair Dre," which nourishes the fibres as well as changes their hue. Manufactured by J. CHRISTA-DORO, 6 Astor House, New-York. Sold by all Druggists. Applied by all Hair-dressers.

MARRIED.

On the 10th instant, by Rev. John Stringer, CLEMENT H ALICE NICHOLS all of Marietta

DIED.

On Surday evening last, HENRY S. LIBHART, of this borough, aged 42 years.

n Monday night, Mrs. STACKHOUSE, widow of the late James Stackhouse, of this borough, sged 76 years.

On Tuesday morning, GEORGE W. STAIL, of this borough, sged 43 years. Father dear, why should'st thou tarry hear. ' Tis Jesus called thee home,

To join in his celestial choir, Where tribulations never come.

Thy death has caused so many tears From melting hearts to flow, But why so deeply mourn thy loss, Thy saviour called thee-thou did'st go.

And now on cherubs wings thou'rt wafted Unto the realms of peace; Thigh, Thou hast gained a life that ne'er shall die, Thy sufferings now have ceased.

On Thursday, 11th instant, Howard, youngest son of the late Benry Sultzbach, of this borough, aged 13 years.

F. HINKLE,

Hhysician and Surgean, H AS located permanently in Columbia, and offers his professional services to

the critzens of that place.

He may be ound at his office, at the residence of Benjamin Haldeman, on Locust-st., every day from S to 10 a. m., and 7 to 8 p. m. Persons wishing his services in special cases, between these hours, will leave word by note at his office, or through the post office.

Ascend the steep river hill in a wood officers and directors of the Marietta and Mount Joy Turnpike Road Company, for the measuring wood and rails down the declivition the river. There were persons entitle that improvement would be seen to the steep the st

& P STERRETT, Secretary and Treasurer. Cctober 13, 1866.-3t.

MARIETTA & MAYTOWN ROAD Co.

Cct 13, 1866.-3t.

ANCASTER & MARIETTA ROAD Co.

various branches.



Evuca Ears: at John Farcira's OLD ESTABLISHED Fur Manufactory. No. 718 ARCH Street, above 7th,

Ladies'

Philadelphia. Have now in store of my own importation and manufacture one of the largest and most beautiful selections of FANCY FURS, for Ladies' and Childrens' wear, in the city. Also a fine assortment of Gent's

a fine assortment of Gent's

FUR G'OVES AND COLIARS.

I am enabled to dispose of my goods at very
reasonable prices, and I would therefore solicit a call from my friends of Lancaster county nd vicinity. Remember the name number and street.

JOHN FAREIRA, 718 Arch-st., above 7th, south side, PHILADELPHIA.

13- I have no partner, nor connection with
any other store in Philadelphia. [10-17t.

FALL & WINTER GOODS!

A LARGE AND WELL DIVERSIFIED STOCK OF FALL AND Winter Goods Have just been opened by SPANGLER & RICH,

o. 66 Market Street, Marietta, Pa. Embracing full lines of Ladies Fashionable Embracing full lines of Ladies Fashionable Dress goods, desirable plain styles Dress goods, Sacking and Clouking Cloths, Stella, Thibit and Plaid Shawls, Balmorais and Spring Skirts in all sizes, Calicos, Ginghams, Muslins, Pillow Case and Shirting Muslins, Checks, Sheeting, Tickings, Osnaburgs, Chambrys, Diapers, Counterpanes, Coverlids, Blankets, Crash, &c. MEN'S AND BOY'S WEAR.

Cloths Eassingeres & Yesting, Hats, Caps, Shirts and Drawers. Wall Papers, Window Blinds, Carpets, Carpet Chain, Floor and Table Oil Cloths, &c. Full setts from stone and Granite Queensware,

a variety of Glassware. Groceries of all kinds, Sugars, Syrups, Coffees, Teas, Fish, Cheese, Rice, &c., &c.

The bulk of our goods have been bought in packages from the manufacturers, at the lowest cash prices; we are, therefore, offering great bargains to purchasers. An early call is abligited.

TEW YORK AND PHILADELPHIA! BOWERS & STEACY,

MARKET STREET, MARIETTA, PA invite the attention of persons in want of Fall Goods

to their large and cheap stock, recently purchased in New York and Philadelphia. Full line French Merinors, plain and figured wool De Laines, Poplius, Reps, Cashmeres, Scotch Plaids, Plain Medoras. LADIES CLOAKING CLOTHS,

Balmorals, hoop skirts, handkerchiefs, collars, sc., &c. Muslins at 12½ cents and upwards; Prints at 12½ cents and upwards; Cotton flannels, 25 cents and up; Ginghams. 22 cents and up; Woolen Flannels, 40 cents and up; Ticks and Checks at various prices. MEN AND BOY'S WEAR.

Full line black French cloths, Dæskin and Fancy Cassimeres, English and French suitings of the latest designs, Sattinetts, Jeans, Tweeds Neck ties, gloves, &c. GROCERIES.

In this establishment will always be found

In this establishment as choice lot of Teas, Coffees, Sugars and Syrups. Having purchased our stock for CASH enables us to offer bargains to purchasers. An early call is solicited.
Marietts, Sept. 29, 1866

NEW WINTER GOODS AT GABLE & STRICKLER'S, MARKET STREL, MARIETTA, PA., LOW for CASH!

selected our stock out of a goods imported since the decline in gold, allows us to offer goods below New York and Philadelphia retail prices.

OUR LADIES DEPARTMENT Consists of choice styles of embroidered Moconsists of ender styles of embodies. French and Scotch wool plaids, English and French merinos, figured and plain delaines, all styles of American De Laines, and a full stock of ladies with the property spokes. dies wear generally.

MEN AND BOY'S WEAR. English, French and Domestic cloths; Cassimeres and vestings in great variety; cloths for Overcoating; undershirts and drawers; hats and caps, &c., &c., &c.,
House furnishing goods of all kinds; flannels from 35 cents to \$1 per yard; large lot of blenched and unbleached Muslins, Dills and Cotton flannels. Glass and Queensware floor and table oil cloths; Groceries of all kinds; Salt and Fish, all selling at correspond-ingly low prices. Call and examine for your-Marietta, Sept. 29. 1866.

S. S. RATHVON.

Merchant Tailor, and Clothier, At F. J. Kramph's Old Stand, on the Cor ner of North Queen and Orange Streets, Lancaster, Penn'a.

RATEFUL to the Citizens of Marietta and vicinity, for the liberal patronage heretofore extended, the undersigned respectfully solicits a continuance of the same; assuring them, that under all circumstances, no efforts will be spared in rendering a satisfactory equivalent for every act of confidence reposed. CLOTHS, CASSIMERES AND VESTINGS, Bud such other seasonable material as fashion and the market furnishes, constantly kept on hand and manufactured to order, promptly, and rea-

and manufactured to order, promptly, and rea-sonably, as taste or style may suggest.

ALSO,—READY-MADE CLOTHING,

Gentlemen's Furnishing Goords

and such articles as usually belong to a Mer-chant Tailoring and Clothing establishment.

W. C. Johnston, DEALER IN Spirits Turpentine, Naptha, Benzine, Burning Oil, Mineral Paint Oil, Machinery Oils of all kinds,

RESIDUUM. All orders promptly attended to. No. 122 North Fourth-er., PHILADELPHIA.

October 13.51.] PUBLIC SALE.

Of Marietta Town Lots! Will be sold at Houseal's Rail Road Hotel, on SATURDAY, OCTOBER 13th, 1866, the following Manietta Real Estate, to wit: Two Lots opposite the Pennsy vania

Railroad Freight Warehouse, and five lots op-posite the residence of John Shields. Sale to commence at 7 o'clock in the evening when terms and conditions will be made known by ALICE HARKINS.

Marietta, October 6, 166.

R. H. LANDIS is the sole agent for the Sale of MISHLER'S BITTERS, in the Burough of Marietta. For sale at the G LDEN MORTAR.

OFFICE:—No. 24 North Duke Street

OFFICE

WANTED! \$27:60 PER DAY!!

Agen'n wanted, ladies and gentlemen, in every county in the United States, to sell the INK POW DERS of the American Ink Company: The powder sells for forty cents per package, and will make ink enough to fill fifty bottles of the size usually retailed at ten cents per bottl: A smart agent can sell a gross of it a day, and clear \$27 60. The ink can be made from the nowder in three mincan be made from the powder in three min-utes in common boiling water. It is a perfect black ink, the best in the world. It flows black ink, the best in the world. It howsessily, does not corrode the pen a particle, never gums up, is not injured by freezing, and its color will last forever. Every family in America will buy it, as a package will last a family for years, and ink can be made in small quantities as wanted. With each gross we send a thousand circulars, with testimonwe send a thousand circulars, with testimonials from cierkymen, lawyers, teachers, merchants, commercial colleges, editors, &c., and the agent's name on the bills. (Inly one person will be made agent for a county. The first one sending \$30 for a gross of the powder will receive it by return express, together with one thousand circulars and the right to sell in the county he or she designates. If others send for the same county, the morey will be returned to them free of expense. To make sure, one had better designate several counties, either of which he or she will take. Send for trade list and circulars if you dare run the risk of waiting, or send the money for a gross. risk of waiting, or send the money for a gross. Letters addressed to the Mayor, Postmaster, cashiers of the banks, or the express agents of this city. will show that the business is honorably and squarely conducted. An Ink Powder will be sent by mail to any address, free of ghaves on receipt of forty cents. of charge, on receipt of forty cents. Address, writing your name, town, county and State distinctly, AMERICAN INK Co., Manchester, N. H. THOMAS. W. LANE, Clerk for the Company and Special Agent.

New Trimming and Variety Store,

Opposite Diffenbach's old stand, and two doors West of the Golden Mortar Drug Store, Market Street.

MRS. MARGARET ROTH BEGS leave to announce to the Ladies of the borough of Marietta and vicinity, that she

has just returned from Philadelphia, where she laid in an entire new stock of fashionable and useful TRIMMINGS AND FANCY AR-TICLES, NOTIONS, &c., embracing all the Novelties of the Season, among which will be found the celebrated new style

Trail Hoop Skirts; Plain & Fancy Garters; Queen Hoods, Childrens Coats & Sacques Plain and Fancy Mantua and Velvet Libbons, Gimps, Cords and Tassels,

and Buttons in endless variety.

Paper and Linen Collars and Cuffs for Ladies and Gents, Hosiery and Gloves, Linen & Emb'd Collars, Plain & Emb'd H'dkfs. Zephyr Shawls, Silk & Zephyr Scarfs Opera Caps, Germantowa Wool, Suspenders, Breakfast Coseys, Twilights, Shetland Wool, Braids and Zephyr Yarn, Bindings, Neck-Ties,

BALMORALS & SKELETON SKIRTS. BALMORALS & SKELETON SKIRTS,
Corsets, Belting, Edging, Ruffling, Cord of all
colors, Fancy Fans, Kid, Kid-finien Silk
and White Lyle Thread Gloves, Silk
Mitts, Embroidery, Men's Gloves
and Neck Ties, Pearl Cuff
Buttons, Belt Buckles of
various styles, Tape
Trimning, Linen
and Thread
Lace.

Laces.

Lace, Thimbles, Silk Tassels, Emery Bags, Fancy

Soaps, Perfumery, &c., &c.

Particular attention has been paid to the selecting of small wares, such as Sewing Silk,
Cotton and Linen Thread, Whalebone, Hooks and Eyes, Needles, Pins, &c.

call and examine for themselves. call and examine for themselves.

**P Mrs. R. is agent for the sale of the celebrated Singer "A" Family Sewing Machines which took the first premium at the late New York State Fair. She will also instruct persous purchasing from her, how to work the

H. L. & E. J. ZAHM, Jewelers, Jewelers,
Corner of North Queen-St.

We buy directly from the Importers and Manufacturers, and can, and do sell Watches as low as they can be bought in Philadelphia or

New-York.
A fine stock of Clocks, Jewelry, Spectacles, Silver and Silver-plated ware constantly on hand. Every article fairly represented.

H. L. & E. J. ZAHMS

Corner North Queen Street and Centre Sq

LANCASTER, PA.

February 17, 1866.-tf.

WILLCOX & GIBBS Family Sewing Machine.

The most simple, complete and easily manand the most simple, complete and easily managed Sewing Machine now in use. It does every description of work—never stops at or needs to be helped over seams, but does all its work rapidly and well. The needle requires no adjustment-you cannot get it in wrong-it makes any width of hem you wish -does braiding beautifully. The Braider is in the foot of every machine and part of it, and is always adjusted, never gets out of place.

Call and examine them before purchasing

any other, at
H. L. & E. J. ZAHM'S, Corner North Queen street and Centre Square, Sole Agents for Lancaster County. Lancaster, February 17, 1866.-tf.

JOHN BELL. Merchant Tailor, Cor. of Market-st., and Elbow Lane, Marietta

GRATEFUL for past favors I would return my thanks to my numerous friends and patrons and inform them that I still continue the old business at the old stand, where I will be cleased to see them at all times, and having a rule and splendid assortment of ull and splendid assortment of

CLOTHS, CASSIMERES & VESTIVGS. which will be made up to order at the shorte notice by the best of workmen, and on reasons ble terms, I would be pleased, therefore, to wai upon my old customers and all who see proper o patronize me hereafter. [Oct.29-'56. patronize me hereafter.

THE LADY'S FRIEND

The Best of the Monthlies-devoted to Fashion and Pure Literature. \$2.50 a year; Two copies \$4.00; Eight (and one gratis) \$16. WHEELER & WILSON'S SEWING MACHINES given as premiums. Send 15 cents for a sample copy to DEACON & PE-TERSON, 319 Walnut st., Philadelphia.

Spring Shawls Balmorals Gloves, Hosiery Belts and Buctles, Embroidered Handkerchiefs and Collars, Mourning Collars and Veils, Head Nets and Dress Trimmings. A full supply at SPANGLER & RICH'S.

RAUT STANDS, Meat Stands, Wine Kegs, Tubs, Buckets and Cedar-ware generally, constantly on hand at J. SPANGLER'S.

100 Bushels APPLES AH NESTOCK'S Nonpareil Chemical Writing Fluid now ready and

General Agent.

LL Kinds of Blanks, Deeds, &c. For Sale at this office BEST Quality of Wines and Liquers for medicinal purposes, at D. Landis'.

NOTHER GREAT CURE

IN THE CITY OF NEW YORK, Of a highly respectable citizen, well known to the Mercantile community, by

DR. J. H. SCHENCK, THE GREAT LUNG DOCTOR OF PHIL-ADELPHIA.

OFFICE N. Y. AND GADENA LEADCO.,
No. 28 Nassau St., New. York, June 1, 1865.
DR J. H. Schenck—Dear Sir:—For over fifteen years I have been troubled with a severe cough, and usually two or three times a year with more or less hemorrhage, which together, for the last few years, has kept me than in flesh and too weak to do business of any kind without suffering. In August last I had thin in flesh and too weak to do business or any kind without suffering. In August last I had a very severe hemorrhage, and, according to the judgement of a good New York physician, I was classed as beyond the reach of medicine and was advised to be prepared, so far as property matters were concerned, to leave at short notice. The physician (and my good friends) said that the first cold I took must rriends) said that the first cold I took must prove fatal. Early in January I took a severe cold, and fortunately was occupying rooms at No. 32 BOND STREET, directly over your office. I think about the 16th of over your office. I think about the root to January I procured a bottle of your Pulmonic Syrup and commenced taking it freely. My feet and limbs were very much swollen, and all the symptoms of a speady death seemed to accompany my cold. I sent fer my former physician, and stated to him that I was taking your medicine, and after showing hem to him, and having tasteo of them &c., he replied: "You can take them if you, like they will do you no harm." He said: "You know what I told you last summer, and I say the same now, if you have any business to close up, do not put it off." He said to other friends that he "could see no hope for me," and my friends and relations concluded my time had come. At this time I was taking freely of your medicine, but had not seen you The doctor called a few times, and found me (much to his surprise, he said,) improving, and he could not understand why. My faith January I procured a bottle of your Pulmon-(much to his surprise, he said,) improving, and he could not understand why. My faith was increasing in your medicines, and I had a wish to have you examine my case, and see what you had to say. When you first came to my room and made the examination, you gave me but little encouragement, but on the contrary, expressed sad doubts of my ever being helped out of my then seeming difficulties. The second time that you called, finding me still gaining, you gave me encourageing me still gaining, you gave me encouragement, saying, "my symptoms were improving; the Pulmonic Syrup, Sea-weed Tonic and Mandrake Pills had acted like a charm." and Mandrake Pills had acted like a charm."
My circulation, my cough, my appetite, all began to improve, and I could walk about my room a little. You visited me nearly every Tuesday, and found me improving, and told me not to go out of my room until the first day of May. I took no cold while under your treatment, my appetite became first-rate, and you told me to eat everything I wished of a nutntious nature, and to exercise about the room as much as possible. I followed your advice, and to the surprise of my old physician and friends, I seem much better than I have been for several years, and breathe better than been for several years, and breathe better than 1 ever expected a person could with one lung, the left being completely dried up. I feel the left being completely dried up. I feel vory grateful to you, and consider your advice and medicines iuvaluable. Yours, truly,
T. S. SHELDON.

Dr. SCHENCK—Dear Sir:—About two years ago I was taken with a very troublesome cough and a pain in my breast; seven or eight months passed away without my doing anything for myself. Then I applied to a physician, who attended me for about three months without rendering me any service. I also obtained the advice and treatment of a physician in one of our hospaitals, and also, had the advice and treatment of two other physicians but all to no nursose. During this sicians, but all to no purpose. During this long space of time I was nearly dead; several times my friends came to see me and wit ness my exit into the spirit-world. I was con-fined to my bed two months at one time. My fined to my bed two months at one time. My breathing was exceedingly short. I gave up several times all hope of getting better; and as regarded getting well, that was entirely out of the question. And to think this day I am well and hearty! I was advised by some of my friends to try Dr. Schenck's Medicines. I accordingly bought bottle after bottle, until I reached the ninth; then I found a decided change in my cough for the better. I suffered severely from pulpitation of the heart, and two severely from palpitation of the heart, and two weeks after I commenced taking your medicine this difficulty ceased.

When I first week's Description

When I first went to Dr. Schenck's office it When I first went to Dr. Schenck's office it was with difficulty that I could get up into his reception room, I was so weak and so swelled; my skin was assallow as though I had the jaundice; I felt dull, heavy, and sleepless. Dr. Schenck, after examining me, said both my lungs were affected, and gave me but little hope; but his medicines, in about two weeks, and so weeks and was assallow as though I had the jaundice; I felt dull, heavy, and sleepless. Dr. Schenck, after examining me, said both my lungs were affected, and gave me but little hope; but his medicines, in about two weeks, and so weeks and so swelled; my skin was assallow as though I had the jaundice; I felt dull, heavy, and sleepless. Dr. Schenck, after examining me, said both my lungs were affected, and gave me but little hope; but his medicines, in about two weeks, and so swelled; my skin was assallow as though I had the jaundice; I felt dull, heavy, and sleepless. Dr. Schenck, after examining me, said both my lungs were affected, and gave me but little hope; but his medicines, in about two weeks, and so swelled; my skin was assallow as though I had the jaundice; I felt dull, heavy, and sleepless. Dr. Schenck, after examining me, said both my lungs were affected, and gave me but little hope; but his medicines, in about two weeks, and so weeks and so weeks. took right hold of me; it seemed to go right through my whole system. The Pulmonic Syrup, Seaweed Tonic and Mandrake Pills, all took right hold in the right place. The Pills brought away great quantities of bile and slime; the Syrup loosened the matter in my lungs, which came off very free; the Seaweed Tonic gave me; an ametite, and everything took right hold of me; it seemed to go right gave me an appetite, and everything

seemed to taste good.

To show what grest power the medicines have in purifying my system, and to show how bad I was diseased, beside all the bile that passed my bowels, and the great quantities of phlegm and matter I expectorated. I broke out all over in large boils, that would continue to gather and run for about six weeks, and I had at one time over twenty-five boils. I have outling of the kind now, and boils. I have nothing of the kind now, and feel like another person altogether. I can safely say that I have not enjoyed such health for five years as I do now, and cannot praise you and your medicines enough. May God abundantly bless and preserve you! is the sincere desire of one who has been so wonderfulcere desire of one who has been so wonderfully relieved through your agency; and if any one desires to know with regard to the truthfulness of this report, if they will call upon any of my friends, or upon me, No. 4 Dryden Place, near Thompson street, below Cadwalader, Philadelphia, they will be perfectly satisfied with the validity of the case. Yours, with much respect, MARY SCHNAIDT.

The above case, as described, is perfectly correct. I know it to be true. Yours,

T. B. MILLER,

Pastor of Hancock M. E. Church.

DR. SCHENCK will be professionally at his principal office, No. 15 North Sixth Street. corner of Commerce, Philadelphia, every Saturday, from 9 A. M. until 4 P. M.; No. 32 Bond street, New York, every Tuesday, from 9 to 3; No. 38 Summer street, Boston, Mass., every Wednesday, from 9 to 3, and every other Evidence 108 Baltimore street, Baltimore, Md. Friday at 108 Baltimore street, Baltimore, Md. All advice free, but for a thorough examination of the lungs with his Respirometer, the charge

is three dollars.

Price of the Pulmonic Syrup and Sea-week Tonic, each > 1.50 per bottle, or \$7.50 per half dozen Mandrake Pills, 25 cents per box. FOR SALE BY ALL DRUGGISTS AND AND DEALERS.

"HE EXCELSION FRUIT JAR.

The best in the mark'et; the manufacturers are unable to supply the demand; its su-periority over all others is fully acknowledged by all who used them! ast year. They require no putty or cement of any kind; can be so curely closed in a moment, and when once properly closed there is no danger of any fruit spoiling. They are neat, being made of glass —have a wide mouth and can very easily be For sale et JOHN SPANGLER'S where an be seen a jar of Fruit put up in one of

these jars l'ast year. Having thoroughly tested the Excelsion Fruit Jar and after using many other kinds I accord to it superiority over all others for preserving fruit, ease of securing it and in fact in every way do I consider it better.

MRS. R. J. SPANGLER.

AIR ROLLS, the latest fashion—call in at Mrs. ROTH'S Variety Store and see them—all the rage now, in the cities.

R OGER'S Celebrated Pearl Cement and Oil Paste Blacking at "THE GOLDEN MORTAR. TIO LANDLORDS! Just received, Scotch and Irish W. H. I. S. K. J. E. S., warranted to be pure, at H. D. Benjamain's.

MARIETTA ACADEMY,

South West Corner of Market Square.

THIS ACADEMY being again successfully established, will open the next term on

Monday, September 17th, 1866. This Academy is situated on the banks of the Susquehanny, in the pleasant Borough of Marietta, Lancaster county, Pa. It contains about 3000 inhabitants and four Evangelical churches of different denominations, to which parents can have a choice in sending their youth. The Pennsylvania Railroad Company youth. The Pennsylvania Railroad Company run four Passenger Trains through the place daily, making it easy of access from all parts of the State, which renders it peculiarly desirable to parents who may wish to send their sons and daughters from home to be educated. sons and daughters from nome to be caused.

The present Principal feels greatly encouraged at the patronage extended toward this enterprise, that he is determined that nothing shall be left undone to make it ont of the best schools in the State for obtaining a thorough

education. The branches taught embrace all those of a thorough English and Classical education, to-gether with French and German, Drawing, Painting, Vocal and Instrumental Music. Every branch will be taught in the most

thorough manner thorough manner
Whilst the principal will constantly aim to
make thorough scholars, he still deems it no
less important to inculcate moral and religious principles. He pledges his best exertions to secure the present and future welfare of those

committed to his charge.
Lectures upon scientific subjects, will be de-livered before the students during the session.
TERMS:—The School Year is divided into TERMS:—The Econol ress is divided into two acssions of twenty-two weeks each. The fall session commencing on the third Monday in September and closing in February. The spring session will open on the 3rd Mon-

lay in March.
For boarding, washing and light per
fassion of five months,
Tuition in English branches,
For Latin, Greek, French and German

-each extra, Book Keeping, Lessons in Drawing,

Instrumental Music,
A regular examination will be held at the close of each term.

23 Persons wishing to place their sons or daughters in this Institution will please make early application by letter or otherwise.

R. S. MAXWELL,

Rev. J. J. Lane, Wrightsville, R. W. Smith, Wrightsville, Dr. J. Levergood, Lancaster, Aaron Baker, Chatham, Chester, co-Rev. Robert Alexander, Little Britain. Rev. Robert Alexander,
D. Wilson, Baltimore,
Samuel Lindsay, Marietta,
Calvin A. Schaffner,

Replemin 46 H. D. Benjamin Dr. J. Cushman, Dr. F. Hinkle, Thomas Zell, A. N. Cassel, Jacob Roth, George W. Stahl, Marietts, February 3, 1866.-26tf.

REEVES' AMBROSIA FOR
THE HAIR.
The Original and Genuine America is prepared by J. ALLEN REEVES and is the best hair dressing and preservative now in use. It stops the hair falling out, causes it to grow thick and long and prevents it from turning prematurely grey. It eradicates dandruff, cleanses, beautifles and renders the hair soft, glossy and curly. Buy it, try it and be convinced. Don't be put off with a spurious article. Ask for Reeves' Ambrosia and take no other. For Sale by Druggists and Deal is in Fancy Goods everywhere.

Dealers in Fancy Goods everywhere.
PRICE, 75 Cents per bettle-\$6 per dozen.
Address, REEVES AMBROSIA DEPOT,
62 Fultonest, New-York City. 62 Fulton-st., New-York City For sale in Marietta at Dr. F. Hinkle's [12:8-ly Drug Store.

OPOYSTERS! OP

am now in the receipt of the best of Oysters which will be served up in the usual varieties of styles. I will have fitted up for the winter months, warm and comfortable rooms on the first and second floors, for the ACCOMMODATION OF THE LADIES, which department will receive particular attention.

G. U. GOODMAN,

Goodman's fee Cream & Ouster Saloon.

Marietta, September 15, 1866.-tf.

1866, THE LADY'S FRIEND-The best of the Mouthlies-devoted to LITERATURE and FASHION. \$2 .-50 a year. We give WHEELER & WIL-S.)N'S Celebrated \$55 Sewing Machines or.

Twenty copies and the Sewing Machine, \$70. Thirty copies and the Sewing Machine, \$85, Forty copies and the Sewing Machine, \$100. Send 15 cents for a sample copy to DEA-CON & PETERSON, 319 Walnut street, Philadelphia.

the following terms:-



OAL reduced to nearly the standard of former years—FOR CASH. A well selected stock of Baltimore Co., Shamdkin & Millersburg

COAL. A lot of Fine Coal at \$4 delivered. C. A. SCHAFFNER. STRAWBERRY PLANTS!

100,000 Strawberry Plants For Salc. Wilson's Albany,

Golden Queen, Triomphe DeGand, Jucundas,
Agriculturist,
Russ,ell Prolific,
Lening's V. htte.
For sale by HENRY WOLFE.

MAR' THE SEASON!

Another arrival of those incomparable Gas Burning Parker Stoves. Also,
THE IMPROVED VULCAN HEATER. Call and see them at J. SPANGLER'S:

WANTED. WENTY-FIVE quarrymen at Pequea.

near Leaman Placa. Wages \$2.00 per
day, boarding 20 cents per meal. Steady employment will be given.

1 AMES GILLON.

ven. JAMES GILLON, Foreman. Sept. 29-2t.* ROBERTS C. HARRIS. PLASTERER.

Having located in the Borough of Marietta, would respectfully offer his services to the public, and being determined to do his work well, and at reasonable prices, he hopes to merit and receive a liberal share of public patronage. NAMEL OF AMERICA, for beautifying the complexion, softening the skin, removing tan, freekles and pimples.
Sale at Dr. Landis' "Golden Mortar."

ORSET SKIRT SUPPORTERS an excellent article for ladies. Just received and for sale at MRS. ROTH'S Variety Store,

DOOR MATTS, Excellent quality, cheap,
AT JOHN SPANGLER'S HARDWARE.

S PICEBOXES, sugar boxes, fruit jars, window blinds, looking glasses, at JOHN SPANGLER'S.

BROOM HANDLES, a choice lot received and for sale at J. SPANGLER'S.

A LL kinds of Blanks printed and for same THIS OFFICE.